

The Washington, D.C. Regional Planning Commission on Health and HIV (COHAH) will invigorate planning for HIV prevention and care programs that will demonstrate effectiveness, innovation, accountability, and responsiveness to our community.

# COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT AND EDUCATION COMMITTEE (CEEC) MEETING MINUTES

## THURSDAY JANUARY 18, 2024 - 5:00PM

#### ZOOM CONFERENCE AND VIDEO CALL

**ELECTRONIC – ONLINE MEETING** 

COMMISSIONERS	PRESENT	ABSENT	NON-COMMISSIONER MEMBERS	PRESENT	ABSENT
Barton, Jed	Х				
Blocker, Lakisa		Х			
Clark, Lamont (Gov. Co-Chair)	Х				
Coker, Sharon (Co-Chair)		Х			
Cox, Derrick (Strawberry) (Co-Chair)	x				
Ford, Jasmine		Х			
Foreman, Lynn		Х			
Gutierrez, Anthony		Х			
Lewis, Jason	Х				
Massie, Jenné (Chair)	Х		COMMUNITY PARTNERS/GUESTS	PRESENT	ABSENT
Olinger, Joshua	Х		Kelly, Melisa	Х	
Palmer, Kenny		Х	Powell, Tiana	х	
Rhodes, Stefanie		Х			
Sain, Philip		Х			
RYAN WHITE RECIPIENT STAFF	PRESENT	ABSENT	CONSULTANTS	PRESENT	ABSENT
HAHSTA STAFF	PRESENT	ABSENT	COMMISSION SUPPORT STAFF	PRESENT	ABSENT
Orban, Julie	Х		Bailey, Patrice	Х	
			Johnson, Alan	Х	

### HIGHLIGHTS

NOTE: This is a draft version of the December 7, 2023, Community Engagement and Education Committee (CEEC) Meeting Minutes which is subject to change. The final version will be approved at the January 18, 2024, meeting.

## AGENDA

Ітем	DISCUSSION
Call to Order	Jenné M. called the meeting to order at 5:10pm, followed by a moment of silence and introductions.



The Washington, D.C. Regional Planning Commission on Health and HIV (COHAH) will invigorate planning for HIV prevention and care programs that will demonstrate effectiveness, innovation, accountability, and responsiveness to our community.

Review and Adoption of the Agenda	With no corrections to the agenda, Jenné assumed the motion to adopt the agenda for December 7, 2023.			
Review and Approval of the Minutes	With no corrections to the October 19, 2023, Meeting Minutes, Jenné assumed the motion to approve the minutes as presented.			
Protocol Implementation Summit Updates	<ul> <li>Jed B. reported that he is trying to obtain a commitment from one (1) of four (4) venues he reached out to for the Protocol Implementation Summit, (Whitman Walker, George Washington University School of Public Health, Georgetown O'Neal Institute, and the Kaiser Family Foundation). Two (2) of the venues are free of cost. Jed also drafted an event outline based on the previous protocol agenda and opened the floor for comment. The agenda items listed were: <ul> <li>Overview</li> <li>Learning Objectives</li> <li>1. Enhance Collaboration – discussions about fostering collaboration and coordination across diverse HIV services</li> <li>2. Share Stories – explore best practices from service providers across the EMA</li> <li>3. Innovative Approaches to Inclusivity – approaches to reduce stigma and discrimination associated with accessing PrEP and HIV related services.</li> </ul> </li> <li>Jed also drafted a timeline for the agenda.</li> <li>Jason L. suggested the MLK Library as a possible venue. Alan J. indicated that he had reached out to the MLK Library for information and will share the information he receives.</li> <li>Jenné will share the feedback from the last summit to be incorporated into the agenda before the holiday and a tentative March or April date for the event will be set at the next meeting.</li> </ul>			
Youth Summit Update	Alan reported that the Youth Summit application was approved by the Recipient with conditions. He is working with the Capacity Building and the Care and Treatment teams to operationalize the payment plan for the students and health ambassadors included in the proposal to conduct the health education sessions that will also include information on PEP and Pri Because the project is a collaboration with Communities InSchools DC, CEEC and DC Health, organizing will require meeting outside of the CEEC subcommittee. This event will center Whole Person Health and recruitmen will be supported by school liaisons who use Tier II Social Emotional Learn Social Support systems and practices to invite students who are engaging sexual behaviors and could benefit from the Summit. Some of the activities include Peer or near-peer led health education sessions (U=U, PrEP, PEP, condom negotiation, HIV/STI testing and treatment) Trap Yoga, Go-Go Hig Impact Fitness Training, and mental health/violence interruption/positive youth development activities. All that's left to be done is to submit the date find a location and purchase the food.			



The Washington, D.C. Regional Planning Commission on Health and HIV (COHAH) will invigorate planning for HIV prevention and care programs that will demonstrate effectiveness, innovation, accountability, and responsiveness to our community.

5:33 PM	NEXT MEETING	Thursday January 18, 2024 5:00pm to 7:00pm ZOOM CONFERENCE AND VIDEO CALL		
<ul> <li>December 7, 2023, Community Engagement and Education Committee (CEEC) Meeting Agenda</li> <li>October 19, 2023, Community Engagement and Education Committee (CEEC) Meeting Minutes</li> </ul>				
HANDOUTS				
Announcements and Adjournment	Jenné announced that this month is her last CEEC and COHAH meeting before she goes out on maternity leave in January. She will probably be out through February and step down as CEEC Chair once she returns. She may also change jobs in the next couple of months which may mean she has to resign from the COHAH. Lamont C. announced that the COHAH, in partnership with the Places of Worship Advisory Board (POWAB), is having a retreat from 7:00pm -10:00pm at the Serengeti Gallery in Capital Heights Maryland. It is a community outreach event for the COHAH and a community planning event for POWAB.			
Other Business	None noted.			
D-Seeing Project Update	Jenné indicated that the D-Seeing Project is at the data analysis phrase in preparation for the institutional ethnography observations. The plan is to have it completed in January or February and have the exhibit for the co- researchers in April. Jenné will have more information after the holiday. There is still a need for other IRB approvals before they can be set up.			
	The Youth Coalition will also implement the School Based STI Screening Program, also known as the Brown Bag Program.			